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123 Derwent Crescent

Howden

East Yorkshire

30 November 2016 DN14 7AP

Yourref: 16/01887/73A

Development Management
Ryedale District Council
Ryedale House

Malton

YO17 7HH

Dear Mr Housden,

VARIATION OF COMDITION H OF APPROVAL 1XHE8007T3A DATED 2941242 TO
STATE THAT THE APPROVED PLANS SHALL BE "81%HH 3ITE LAYOUT, 4157:HD0
HOUSE TYPE DESIGN, 419228 WINDOW DETAILS EAVES DETAILS AND 61923
ADDITIONAL DOOR DETAILS"OM LAND AT CORMER OF CHAPEL ROAD AND
FORKERS LANE SETTRINGTON MALTON NORTH YORKSHIRE

Following your advice in connection with the above proposal please find set out below an
explanation as to the purpose of this application.

I in Heigt

As you know the Council's Enforcement Officer, Mr Tim Goodall, contacted the Applicant on
24 October 2016 by email. This email advised Mr Benson of the following:-

Fofowikg complaits et e Ul was kot bel g corstrectad ik aoooitish oe Witk
the appioved pians, the ate Ras beeh wated by Coundl officess. It was datenined
that the intemal pround Goor js figher than appove d — there /5 & Step wp o mound
ooy to e (Fort door that s Kot sfhows o the 2 pproved plans, As such the buidig is
0.2 metes — 0.3 matres higher than It showd be.

in an attermpt (o emedy this breach of planning contn), vou show'd subrt eased
drawihgs (o the Locsl Manming Authonty for cona/ darstion. These pans showd be 5
formal subrmisaion (o vany cordition 21 of planring perrisaion 1200808734 .7

Rather than relying upon anecdotal evidence that the %uiding is 0.2 metres — 0.3 matres”®
higher than it should, the Applicant undertook to have accurate levels taken of the
development. A copy of the Timber Frame Construction Drawing has also been provided to
the Architect and this has been utilised in the provision of Drawing Number 619/ 20D.

The Applicant has provided levels information as set out on Drawing Number 819/21H,
which confimms that the Finished Floor Level of the dwelling as built is 37.71 AOD and the
finished pathway level © the front entrances will be 37.85 AOD. The “as approved” drawing
619/21A provided for a Finished Floor Level of 37.31 AOD and finished pathway height of
37.25 AOD.

The following explanation sets out the circumsiances that led up to the building being
erected with a higher Finished Floor Level than the approved levels.

The approved FFL was low relative to the existing ground levels. There is a Building
Requlation which states that the external wall DPC should be a minimum 150mm above
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external ground level. So, a ground FFL of 37.31 would normally relate to extemal levels

which are 37.16, or lower. An inspection of the topographic levels indicates this is not the

case. There are external ground levels adjacent the neighbouring house which are 37.67
and 37.47. The proposed dwelling is set 1m to the east of these two levels.

There were considered to be three basic options to address this;

1. Locally reduce ground levels — which risks undermining the adjacent existing building
and threatening its structural integrity;

2. Locally dig in against the existing building and aleng the north site boundary (until
levels grade back sufficiently). This would involve localised retainment and tanking
of the external wall; or

3. Raise the FFL which in the simplest option is 37.67 + 0.15 = 37.82 FFL

With this in mind the Applicant decided upon an “all round compromise” of these three
options:-

»  FFL is 37.71 — which is 110mm lower than option 3 above; and

»  The existing neighbouring levels are maintained with a sensible cross grade across
the 1m separation gap of say 50 or 60mm will result in the extemal ground level
against the new dwe lling being set at approximately 37.56 to achieve the 150mm
stepdown required by Building Regulations.

This is the Applicant’s first new build development and, whilst ignorance is no excuse, he
considered that he was doing the right thing by maintaining compliance with Building
regulations and by the neighbours.

The above explanation accounts for 400 mm of the height increase. The addition 100 mm
increase in height has resutted from the Timber Frame Construction. The Bramhall
Blenkham approved design had a very minimal eaves zone above the window heads. This
detail was replicated by Jenneson Associates for the Discharge of Condition Application in
order to maintain the “as approved” external appearance. Jenneson Associates have now
had sight of the plans for the timber frame design and have confirmed that it accords exactly
with their technical design in respect of the ground and first floor head and sill heights, etc. It
varies, however at the eaves detail, which, | am advised, has been “stiffened up” and as a
consequence the whole roof construction is 100m higher than the “as approved”. Timber
beams within the timber frame run across the window heads to provide support for the roof
trusses load which bear onto it. The "as approved” design provided insufficient structural
height above the window head within the timber frame to bear the load associated with the
roof construction and as a result the eaves detail has been modified.

: S

When we spoke on the 25" November you advised that complaints related not just to the
height of the building but also that the building was in the wrong place and it had been
suggested that the refused permission was being constructed. | would confirm that the
refused scheme is not being constructed. The building being erected is that approved under
reference 12/00802/73A and the Discharge of Cenditions approval.

The Applicant was advised of the claims that the dwelling is in the wrong place and this
morning | have been provided with accurate site measurements from the builder. These are
confirmed as follows -

"TiEwing measweient fom earboundany s 1248mm, actua’ 1240mm, and
181 {rm and aoius’ 1852mm. The oable end rmeasurement off e drawiho s
1000rmm aciual s 96 S



These vary anal diferences may fave baen caused By sguahhg the plot overs
which I3 essehtiz’ fora tnber fEme (e coRstucoon.”

Having checked the dimensions referred to on the approve drawing these are not actually
taken from the rear boundary fence line, they were taken from the edge of the neighbour's
driveway as it was seen as being the nearest permanent physical feature. This was an
honest clerical error on the part of the Applicant and Builder; until you raised it with me last
week | had taken these dimensions to be from the boundary as well. It was only upon closer
inspection of the drawing and sight of a photograph showing scaffolding erected between
the rear elevation and the boundary fence that | began to have doubts. Again, whilst
ignorance is not defence, the Builder and Applicant would not have considered the siting to
be wrong as to comply with Building Regulations the dwelling would have had to be sited at
least a metre off the rear boundary due to the inclusion of windows in the rear elevation.

Perhaps the fact that the building is located further south than it should be would mitigate for
the increase in overall height?

| have spoken with Architect this morning and he is in the process of amending the layout
drawing to reflect the dimensions that we have been provided with. This will be sent on to
you as soon as it is completed.

It is hoped that the above paragraphs provide you with sufficient explanation as to how the
existing situation has occurred however should you have any queries in connection with the
above please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Melissa Madge
MRTPI, MA & Dip TP



